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August 22, 2023

Richard A. Pfarrer
Director, ESH TIMET
TIMET

PO Box 2128

Henderson, Nevada 89009

Re: NDEP Facility ID# H-000537 (TIMET) Potential Property Sale
Titanium Metals Corporation, Henderson, Nevada

Dear Mr, Pfarrer:

The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) became aware of the potential sale of
portions of TIMET Area 18, TIMET Area 27, TIMET Area 28 and TIMET Area 17 during a
conversation with a representative from Scannell Properties on July 19, 2023,

NDEP explained on the above referenced call, TIMET Areas 27 and 28 have not been
investigated per the March 20, 2020 Nevada Division of Environmental Protection Settlement
Agreement and Administrative Order on Consent TIMET Phase 3 (TIMET AOC 3). TIMET
Area’s 27, and 28 have been identified for investigation in 2024 per the schedule for remaining
work, submitted by TIMET as a portion of the July 31, 2023 TIMET Metals Corporation
Schedule for Remaining Work.

In accordance with TIMET AOC 3, the NDEP will require TIMET to complete the investigation
and remediation steps identified in Appendix B (Work to be Performed) in the TIMET AOC 3
prior to the NDEP making a Determination of Completion, No Further Action Determination or
an Administrative Closure Determination.

In addition, investigative work already performed in Areas 17 and 18 was intended to provide the
necessary information for continued industrial use. Should the use change. additional
investigations and remediation may be required by the NDEP. Furthermore, potential vapor
intrusion from contaminated groundwater remains a potential exposure pathway in Areas 17 and
18. Additional investigation of vapor intrusion and/or mitigation measures for future building
construction will need to be evaluated for these areas.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (702) 668-3914 or
jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov.

Sincerely,

/ ames (JD) Dotchin
V4 Chief - Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup
NDEP-Las Vegas Office
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